From: "Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca>
To: "City Leadership Team - DL"
CC: "CLT Admin Assistants — DL"
"Protocol - DL"
Date: 10/31/2019 12:47:51 PM
Subject: Invitation to Remembrance Day Service at Victory Square - November 11
Attachments: RemembranceDay2019-parkingpass.pdf
RemembranceDay2019-invite.pdf

Dear CLT,

The Vancouver Remembrance Day Committee is pleased to invite you to attend the Remembrance Day Service at
Victory Square on November 11. The service at the Cenotaph begins at 10:00 am. Attached you will find your
invitation to the Remembrance Day Service and an Official Car Parking Permit. Please print and bring the
invitation with you, and ensure that the official car parking permit is displayed on your car’s dashboard.

Upon arrival at Victory Square, please show your invitation to a volunteer who will direct you to the seating area.
If possible, enter from the Hamilton Street side of the Cenotaph. It would be appreciated if you would arrive no
later than 9:45 am. If you require additional information or assistance, please contact Lesley Matthews at
lesley.matthews@vancouver.ca or 604.829,2039.

| hope you are all able to attend.

Best,
Sadhu

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston | City Manager
Office of the City Manager | City of Vancouver
604.873.7627 | sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca
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The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional territories of the Musqueam, Squamish, and Tsleil-
Waututh peoples.
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EasyPark
150 West Pender

Free parking with
parking pass until 2 pm
on November 1. —
Dfficial Party Parking
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